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 Agenda Item 9 

Date: May 18, 2021 

To: Honorable Members of the City Council 

From: Marc Boomgaarden, Mayor 
 

 
Summary 
 
Subject: Appointment to City of Yuba City Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
Recommendation: Approve the Recommendation for Appointment to the Parks and 

Recreation Commission  
 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 

Purpose: 

To fill one (1) scheduled vacancy on the Yuba City Parks and Recreation Commission.   
 

Background: 

The application and selection process for upcoming vacancies on the Parks and Recreation 
Commission is complete. At this time, the following appointment is recommended:  
 

Commission Name 
Term 

Ending 

Parks and Recreation Commission Ericka Summers (Incumbent) 5/17/2025 

   

 
Recommendation: 

Approve the appointment recommendation of Ericka Summers to the Parks and Recreation 
Commission for a second term.  


